

MISSOURI STATE SENATE
SENATOR SCOTT T RUPP
201 W Capitol Ave Room 416
Jefferson City MO 65101

PRSRT STD.
U.S. POSTAGE
PAID
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Permit No. 220

2013 COMMUNITY DIRECTORY

MISSOURI'S SECOND
SENATORIAL DISTRICT

Compliments of
Senator Scott T. Rupp



Dear Friend,

This directory has been prepared especially for the residents of our district. Whether you are a new resident or have lived here a lifetime, an up-to-date listing of state and local agencies, officials, addresses and telephone numbers should prove helpful in determining the right person or office to contact for your specific problem or need.

Also included in the directory is a brief report on the past session of the Missouri Senate and other information important to the 2nd district.

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve you in the Missouri Senate — it is a privilege and an honor. Please call or write any time I can be of assistance. (Contact information is on page 2)

Sincerely,

Scott T. Rupp



All numbers in this directory have an area code 636 unless otherwise noted. All numbers with an 800, 866, 877 or 888 area code are toll free. For users who are deaf, hearing and/or speech impaired, Relay Missouri provides free telephone accessibility by dialing 711.

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS
BARACK OBAMA - The President of the United States

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20500
www.whitehouse.gov

Comments 202-456-1111
Switchboard 202-456-1414
E-mail..... president@whitehouse.gov

JOSEPH BIDEN - Vice President

Old Executive Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20501

White House..... 202-456-1414
E-mail..... vice.president@whitehouse.gov

- United States Senators for Missouri -

ROY BLUNT **202-224-5721**
260 Russell Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510
7700 Bonhomme, Suite 615, St. Louis, MO 63105..... 314-725-4484
Constituent Services..... 573-634-2488
www.blunt.senate.gov

CLAIRE McCASKILL..... **202-224-6154**
717 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510
5850A Delmar Blvd., St. Louis, MO 63112 314-367-1364
www.mccaskill.senate.gov

- United States Representatives for Missouri -

Ann Wagner - District 2	202-225-1621
435 Cannon House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515	
301 Sovereign Ct., Ballwin, MO 63011	949-6826
	www.wagner.house.gov
BLAINE LUETKEMEYER - District 3	202-225-2956
2440 Rayburn House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515	
516 Jefferson, Washington, MO 63090	239-2276
	www.luetkemeyer.house.gov

STATEWIDE ELECTED OFFICIALS

Governor JEREMIAH (JAY) NIXON	573-751-3222
State Capitol, Room 216, Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.governor.mo.gov
111 N. 7th, Suite 929, St. Louis, MO 63101	314-340-6900
Lt. Governor PETER KINDER	573-751-4727
State Capitol, Room 224, Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State JASON KANDER	573-751-4936
State Capitol, Room 208, Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.sos.mo.gov
State Auditor TOM SCHWEICH	573-751-4824
State Capitol, Room 121, Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.auditor.mo.gov
Government Waste Hotline	800-347-8597
State Treasurer CLINT ZWIEFEL	573-751-2411
State Capitol, Room 229, Jefferson City, MO 65101	www.treasurer.mo.gov
Attorney General CHRIS KOSTER	573-751-3321
Supreme Ct. Bldg., Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.ago.mo.gov
111 N. 7th, Suites 204 & 934, St. Louis, MO 63101	314-340-6816
Consumer Fraud Hotline	800-392-8222
No-Call List Sign-up	866-662-2551
Medicaid Fraud Hotline	800-286-3932

ST. CHARLES COUNTY STATE LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

- State Senators -

201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65101

SCOTT T. RUPP - District 2	573-751-1282
Room 416	scott.rupp@senate.mo.gov
Toll Free	866-271-2844
TOM DEMPSEY - District 23	573-751-1141
Room 326	tom.dempsey@senate.mo.gov

- State Representatives -
201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City, MO 65101

MARK PARKINSON — District 16	573-751-2949
3429 Indiana Ave., St. Charles, MO 63303	mark.parkinson@house.mo.gov
KURT BAHR — District 19	573-751-9768
	kurt.bahr@house.mo.gov
BART KORMAN — District 42	573-751-2689
P.O. Box 33, High Hill, MO 63350	bart.korman@house.mo.gov
BRYAN SPENCER — District 63	573-751-1460 or 314-740-1050
1084 Chesterfield Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	bryan.spencer@house.mo.gov
ROBERT CORNEJO — District 64	573-751-1484
	robert.cornejo@house.mo.gov
ANNE ZERR — District 65	573-751-3717
1160 Lancaster Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	anne.zerr@house.mo.gov
BILL OTTO — DISTRICT 70	573-751-4163
	bill.otto@house.mo.gov
DOUG FUNDERBURK — District 103	573-751-2176
4 Post Oak Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	doug.funderburk@house.mo.gov
KATHIE CONWAY — District 104	573-751-2250
3904 Cambridge Crossing Dr., St. Charles, MO 63304	kathie.conway@house.mo.gov
CHRISSEY SOMMER — District 106	573-751-1452
	chrissy.sommer@house.mo.gov
RON HICKS — District 107	573-751-1470
	ron.hicks@house.mo.gov
CHUCK GATSCHENBERGER — District 108	573-751-3572
17 Lake Forest Circle, Lake St. Louis, MO 63367	chuck.gatschenberger@house.mo.gov

ST. CHARLES COUNTY GOVERNMENT

COUNTY OF ST. CHARLES	949-7500
Council Mtg: Second and last Monday at 7:00 p.m.	
Location - Historic Courthouse	www.sccmo.org
Historic Courthouse, 100 N. 3rd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
County Executive - Steve Ehlmann	949-7520
County Council:	
Dist. 1 - Joe Cronin	949-7530
Dist. 2 - Joseph Brazil	Dist. 5 - Terry Hollander
Dist. 3 - Nancy Matheny	Dist. 6 - Mike Klinghammer
Dist. 4 - Dave Hammond	Dist. 7 - John White
Administration - Chuck Gross, Director	949-7520
Administration Bldg., 201 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
Assessor — Scott Shipman	949-7425
Collector — Michelle D. McBride	949-7470
Elections — Rich Chrismer, 397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters 63376	949-7550
State Birth/Death Cert.	949-7558
County Fraud Hotline — Report abuse of county tax dollars	949-7526
County Municipal Court	949-1833
399 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Courts Bldg., 300 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
Public access to state court records	www.courts.mo.gov/casenet
Circuit Clerk - Judy Zerr	949-3080
Prosecuting Attorney - Tim Lohmar	949-7355

Public Defender - Richard Scheibe.....	949-7300
Public Administrator - Deborah J. Lanham	949-7315
Juvenile Justice Center	
1700 S. River Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303.....	949-3040
Justice Center	
101 Sheriff Dierker Ct., O'Fallon, MO 63366	
Sheriff - Tom Neer	949-0809
Emergency Management.....	949-3023

MUNICIPALITIES OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY

Town of Augusta.....	228-4689
Augusta, MO 63332	www.augusta-missouri.com
Chairman — KATHY KESSLER	482-4079
City of Cottleville	498-6565
549 5th St., Cottleville, MO 63304	
Mayor — DON YARBER.....	498-6565
City Administrator — SCOTT LEWIS.....	498-6565
City Clerk/Treasurer — AMY SPENCER.....	498-6565
Police Chief — SCOTT A. LEWIS	498-6464
City of Dardenne Prairie.....	561-1718
2032 Hanley Rd., Dardenne Prairie, MO 63304	www.dardenneprairie.org
Mayor — PAMELA J. FOGARTY	561-1718, ext. 6
City Clerk — KIM CLARK	561-1718, ext. 1
City Administrator — FRANK SCHONEBOOM.....	561-1718, ext. 2
City of Flint Hill	327-4441
P.O. Box 196, Flint Hill, MO 63346	www.cityofflinthill.com
Mayor — DOUG WYNN	www.mayorofcityofflinthill.com
City Clerk — BECKY MCCOLLUM	
City of Foristell.....	463-2123
121 Mulberry St., Foristell, MO 63348	www.cityofforistell.org
Mayor — WANDA M. DONNELLY.....	673-2355
City Administrator/Clerk — SANDRA STOKES	463-2123, ext 222
Police Chief — DOUG JOHNSON.....	463-2123, ext 227
Village of Josephville	332-8516
1010 Kersting Rd., Wentzville, MO 63385	
City of Lake Saint Louis.....	625-1200
200 Civic Center Dr., Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	www.lakesaintlouis.com
Mayor — MICHAEL POTTER.....	625-1200
City Administrator — PAUL MARKWORTH.....	625-1200, ext. 7931
City Clerk — DONNA DANIEL.....	625-1200, ext. 7932
Police Chief — MICHAEL FORCE.....	625-1200, ext. 7958
City of New Melle.....	828-4807
145 Almeling St., New Melle, MO 63365	cityofnewmelle@centurytel.net
Mayor — DON HENDRICH.....	828-4807
Police Chief — AARON BURKEMPER	
City of O'Fallon.....	240-2000
100 N. Main, O'Fallon, MO 63366	www.offallon.mo.us
Mayor — BILL HENNESSY.....	240-2000
City Administrator — KEITH RIESBERG	379-3504
Police Chief — ROY JOACHIMSTALER.....	240-2000
City of St. Paul.....	980-1063
2300 St. Paul Rd., St. Paul, MO 63366	www.cityofstpaulmissouri.com

Mayor — VERNON BAUER	978-1207
City Administrator — WILLIAM “LYNN” HOLLOWAY	980-1063
City Clerk — DOROTHY WILBER	946-0500
City Treasurer — BETTY MOLITOR.....	379-1661
City of Weldon Spring	441-2110
5401 Independence Rd., Weldon Spring, MO 63304	www.weldonspring.org
Mayor — DONALD LICKLIDER	441-1801
City Administrator — MICHAEL PADELLA.....	441-2110, ext. 102
Town of Weldon Spring Heights	939-6250
28 Weld Spring Heights Dr., Weldon Spring Heights, MO 63304	
City of Wentzville	332-5101
310 W. Pearce Blvd., Wentzville, MO 63385	www.wentzvillemo.org
Mayor — NICK GUCCIONE.....	639-0354
City Administrator — GEORGE KOLB.	327-5101
Police Chief — ROBERT NOONAN.....	639-2100
City of St. Charles	949-3200
200 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	(FAX) 940-4625
Mayor — SALLY FAITH	949-3268
	www.stcharlescitymo.gov
City of St. Peters	477-6600
1 St. Peters Centre Blvd., P.O. Box 9, St. Peters, MO 63376	www.stpetersmo.net
Mayor — LEN PAGANO	477-6600, ext. 233
City of Portage des Sioux	
P.O. Box 108, Portage des Sioux, MO 63373	
Mayor — MARK WARNER	899-0640
Clerk — SUZANNE CISSELL, 1075 LeSieur.....	899-1544

ST. CHARLES COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS - ST. CHARLES CITY R-VI DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	443-4000
DR. JEFF MARION, Superintendent	
400 N. 6th St., St. Charles, MO 63301	www.stcharles.k12.mo.us
Early Childhood Education	443-4045
Adult Education & Customized Training	443-4018

ORCHARD FARM - ST. CHARLES COUNTY R-V DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	250-5000
DR. DANIEL G. DOZIER, Superintendent	
2165 Hwy. V, St. Charles, MO 63301	www.ofsd.k12.mo.us
Early Childhood Education	250-5202

- FORT ZUMWALT R-II DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	240-2072
DR. BERNARD J. DuBRAY, Superintendent	
110 Virgil, O’Fallon, MO 63366	www.fzschoools.org
Early Childhood Education	281-9815
Diagnostic Services	281-9815
FORT ZUMWALT NORTH HIGH SCHOOL	272-4447
1230 Tom Ginnever Ave., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
FORT ZUMWALT SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL	978-1212
8050 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
FORT ZUMWALT EAST HIGH SCHOOL	477-2400
600 1st Executive Ave., St. Peters, MO 63376	
FORT ZUMWALT WEST HIGH SCHOOL	379-0300
1251 Turtle Creek Rd., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
HOPE HIGH SCHOOL	379-5300
307 W. Pitman, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
DUBRAY MIDDLE SCHOOL	970-3360
100 DuBray Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-2604
210 Virgil, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
SOUTH MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-1973
300 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
WEST MIDDLE SCHOOL	379-4988
150 Waterford Crossing, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
DARDENNE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	978-4001
2621 Hwy. K, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
EMGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281-0261
250 O’Fallon Parkway, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
FOREST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272-2704
501 Sunflower, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
HAWTHORN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	928-0284
166 Boone Hills Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	
J.L. MUDD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272-2709
610 Prince Ruppert, O’Fallon, MO 63366	
LEWIS & CLARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	397-4212
460 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
MID RIVERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	278-2168
7479 Mexico Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
MOUNT HOPE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272-2717
1099 Mount Hope Dr., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
OSTMANN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	281-3382
200 Meriwether Lewis Dr., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
PHEASANT POINT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272-0701
3450 Pheasant Meadow Dr., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
PROGRESS SOUTH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	272-2721
201 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
ROCK CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	980-1800
8970 Mexico Rd., O’Fallon, MO 63366	
ST. PETERS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	397-4900
400 McMenamy Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
TWIN CHIMNEYS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	240-0093
7396 Twin Chimneys Blvd., O’Fallon, MO 63366	

WESTHOFF ELEMENTARY272-6716
 900 Homefield Blvd., O’Fallon, MO 63366

- FRANCIS HOWELL R-III DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	851-4000
PAM SLOAN, Superintendent	www.fhsd.k12.mo.us
4545 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
Early Childhood	851-4045
Alternative Schools	851-4076
FRANCIS HOWELL HIGH SCHOOL	851-4700
7001 Hwy. 94 South, St. Charles, MO 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL NORTH HIGH SCHOOL.....	851-4900
2549 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
FRANCIS HOWELL CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL.....	851-4600
5199 Hwy. N, St. Charles, MO 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL UNION HIGH SCHOOL	851-5000
1405 Hwy. D, St. Charles, MO 63304	
HERITAGE LANDING SCHOOL.....	851-5300
1400 Gettysburg Landing, St. Charles, MO 63303	
BARNWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-4100
1035 Jung's Station Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
BRYAN MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-5800
605 Independence Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
FRANCIS HOWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-4800
825 O’Fallon Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
HOLLENBECK MIDDLE SCHOOL	851-5400
4555 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
SAEGER MIDDLE SCHOOL.....	851-5600
5201 Hwy. N, St. Charles, MO 63304	
BECKY DAVID ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4200
1155 Jung's Station Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
CASTLIO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-4300
1020 Dingleline Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
CENTRAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5700
4525 Central School Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
DANIEL BOONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4400
201 W. Hwy. D, Wentzville, MO 63385	
FAIRMOUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-4500
1725 Thoele Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
HARVEST RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5100
1220 Harvest Ridge Dr., St. Charles, MO 63303	
HENDERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5200
2501 Hackmann Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
INDEPENDENCE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5900
4800 Meadows Parkway, St. Charles, MO 63304	
JOHN WELDON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL.....	851-5500
7370 Weldon Spring Rd., Dardenne Prairie, MO 63368	
WARREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	851-6100
141 Weiss Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	

- WASHINGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	231-2000
DR. LORI VAN LEER, Superintendent	www.washington.k12.mo.us
220 Locust St., Washington, MO 63090	
Parents as Teachers	231-2820
Early Childhood Special Education	390-2942
Special Education	239-5162
AUGUSTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	231-2400
5541 Locust St., Augusta, MO 63332	

- WENTZVILLE R-IV DISTRICT -

Administrative Offices	327-3800
DR. TERRY ADAMS, Superintendent	www.wentzville.k12.mo.us
1 Campus Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	
Early Childhood Center	327-3863
Independent Learning Center	327-3941
WENTZVILLE HOLT HIGH	327-3876
600 Campus Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	
WENTZVILLE TIMBERLAND HIGH	327-3988
559 E. Hwy. N., Wentzville, MO 63385	
WENTZVILLE MIDDLE	327-3815
405 Campus Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	
WENTZVILLE SOUTH MIDDLE	327-3928
561 E. Hwy. N., Wentzville, MO 63385	
FRONTIER MIDDLE SCHOOL	625-1026
9233 Hwy. DD, O'Fallon, MO 63368	
BOONE TRAIL ELEMENTARY	327-3830
555 E. Hwy. N., Wentzville, MO 63385	
CROSSROADS ELEMENTARY	625-4537
7500 Hwy. N, O'Fallon, MO 63368	
DUELLO ELEMENTARY	327-3830
1814 Duello Rd., Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	
GREEN TREE ELEMENTARY	625-5600
1000 Ronald Reagan Dr., Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	
HERITAGE PRIMARY	327-3846
612 Blumhoff, Wentzville, MO 63385	
HERITAGE INTERMEDIATE	327-3839
601 Carr St., Wentzville, MO 63385	
PEINE RIDGE ELEMENTARY	327-5110
1107 Peine Rd., Wentzville, MO 63385	
PRAIRIE VIEW ELEMENTARY	625-2494
1550 Feise Rd., O'Fallon, MO 63368	
DISCOVERY RIDGE ELEMENTARY 561-2354	
2523 Sommers Rd., O'Fallon, MO 63368	

COLLEGES & STUDENT LOAN INFORMATION

LINDENWOOD UNIVERSITY	949-2000
209 S. Kingshighway, St. Charles, MO 63301	www.lindenwood.edu

MARYVILLE UNIVERSITY	978-4277
154 Triad W. Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	www.maryville.edu
MISSOURI BAPTIST COLLEGE	366-4363
75 College Campus Dr., Moscow Mills, MO 63362	www.mobap.edu
PIKE-LINCOLN TECHNICAL CENTER	573-485-2900
342 Vo Tech, Eolia, MO 63344	info@pltc.k12.mo.us
ST. CHARLES COMMUNITY COLLEGE	922-8000
4601 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., Cottleville, MO 63376	www.stchas.edu
SANFORD-BROWN COLLEGE	696-2300 or 800-566-2685
100 Richmond Center Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	www.sanford-brown.edu
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI EXTENSION CENTER	528-4613
880 W. College, Troy, MO 63379	www.outreach.missouri.edu/lincoln
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-ST. LOUIS	922-8675
St. Charles Community College Campus	www.umsl.edu
WEBSTER UNIVERSITY	314-968-5955
470 E. Lockwood Ave., St. Louis, MO 63119	www.webster.edu

EDUCATION GRANTS & LOANS

Federal Student Information Center	800-433-3243
P.O. Box 84, Washington, D.C. 20202	www.studentaid.ed.gov
Missouri Student Financial Aid Service Center	573-751-3940 or 800-473-6757
3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City, MO 65109	www.dhe.mo.gov

COMMUNITY/HUMAN SERVICES

ALS ASSOCIATION	888-873-8539
2258 Weldon Parkway, St. Louis, MO 63146	www.alsa-stl.org
AUTISM SERVICES	573-526-3848
	www.dmh.mo.gov/mrdd/new/autism09.htm
BIRTHRIGHT COUNSELING	314-298-0945
3435 Bridgelund Dr., St. Charles, MO 63044	
BRIDGEWAY COUNSELING SERVICES, INC.	949-9940
1601 Old S. River Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
CATHOLIC FAMILY SERVICES	498-2273
255 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
COMMUNITY COUNCIL OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY	978-2277
1054 Rondale Ct., Dardenne Prairie 63368	www.communitycouncilstc.org
CONNECTIONS TO SUCCESS	940-8027
1701 N. 2nd St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES RESOURCE BOARD	939-3351
156 St. Peters Centre Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
FAMILY SUPPORT DIVISION	940-3170
3737 Harry S. Truman Blvd., Suite 100, St. Charles, MO 63301	
FISH of St. Charles County	447-5482
Assistance to needy, including food & clothing	
GREATER ST. LOUIS FIRST STEPS	896-9050
1360 S. 5th St., Suite 358, St. Charles, MO 63301	
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY	978-5712
LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES	949-5522
NORTHEAST COMMUNITY ACTION CORP. (NECAC)	573-865-1107

PREFERRED FAMILY HEALTHCARE, INC	946-9376
2 Westburg Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	www.pfh.org
SALVATION ARMY	
1 William Booth Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	240-4969
St. Charles, MO 63301	946-7966
SHARE (Pregnancy & Infant Loss Support)	947-6164 or 800-821-6819
402 Jackson St., St. Charles, MO 63301	
STS. JOACHIM & ANN CARE SERVICE	441-1302
4112 McClay Rd., St. Charles, MO 63304	
THE COUNTY CALENDAR	www.thecountycalendar.com
Community events online	
UNIVERSITY EXTENSION CENTER	970-3000
Community, educational & agricultural outreach services	
260 Brown Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
UNITED SERVICES FOR THE HANDICAPPED	926-0846
4140 Old Mill Parkway, St. Peters, MO 63376	
UNITED WAY - Information and Referral	800-427-4626
5988 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., Suite 238, St. Charles, MO 63304	939-3300

CONSUMER PROTECTION

AUTO SAFETY HOTLINE	888-327-4236
Recall information-National Highway Traffic Safety	www.odi.nhtsa.dot.gov
BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU	www.stlouis.bbb.org
211 N. Broadway, Suite 2060, St. Louis, MO 63143	314-645-3300
AutoLine.....	800-955-5100
C.L.A.I.M. PROGRAM.....	800-390-3330
Health insurance counseling for Medicare beneficiaries	
CONSUMER FRAUD HOTLINE	800-392-8222
CONSUMER CREDIT COUNSELING	441-9107
1600 Heritage Landing, Suite F04, St. Charles, MO 63303	
CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION	800-638-2772
	www.cpsc.gov
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION	888-225-5322
Regulates cable TV and cellular phones	
FEDERAL CITIZEN INFORMATION CENTER	800-688-9889
	www.pueblo.gsa.gov
Online Vehicle Plate Renewals.....	www.plates.mo.gov
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION.....	877-382-4357
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20580	
FINANCE DIVISION - State government	573-751-3242
Regulates banks, S&Ls, credit agencies	www.missouri-finance.org
INSURANCE INQUIRIES & COMPLAINTS	
Missouri Department of Insurance	800-726-7390
	www.insurance.mo.gov
MISSOURI NO CALL PROGRAM -	
Reduce telemarketing calls.....	866-289-9633
	www.ago.mo.gov/nocallaw/nocallaw.htm
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	800-392-4211
Regulates utilities	www.psc.mo.gov
P.O. Box 360, Jefferson City, MO 65102	
SECURITIES DIVISION HOTLINE.....	800-721-7996
Missouri Secretary of State Office	www.sos.mo.gov

DRIVERS & AUTO LICENSES

DIV. OF MOTOR VEHICLE & DRIVERS LICENSING	573-751-4509
Truman State Office Bldg., Jefferson City, MO 65105	
ST. CHARLES COUNTY LICENSE BUREAU FEE OFFICES -	
St. Charles, 2499 Raymond Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	946-4456
O'Fallon, 2380 Hwy. K., O'Fallon, MO 63368.....	978-6766
Wentzville, 807 E. Pearce Blvd., Wentzville, MO 63385	332-5909
Harvester, 4217-19 Old Hwy. 94, St. Charles, MO 63304	441-6074

EMPLOYERS / BUSINESS RESOURCES

BUSINESS ASSISTANCE CENTER	888-751-2863
Program to assist new & established businesses	www.missouribusiness.net
CORPORATION REGISTRATION.....	314-340-7490
Secretary of State	www.sos.mo.gov
ECONOMIC DEV. CENTER OF ST. CHARLES CO.....	441-6880
5988 Mid Rivers Mall Dr., St. Charles, MO 63304	www.edcstcharlesounty.com
OSHA (Occupational Safety & Health Adm.)	800-392-7743
122 Spruce St., Rm. 9.104, St. Louis, MO 63103	
U.S. BUSINESS ADVISOR.....	www.business.gov
U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADM.	314-539-6600

EMPLOYMENT & JOB TRAINING

BOONE CENTER WORKSHOP.....	978-4300
For mentally & physically handicapped	www.boonecenter.com
200 Trade Center Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	
CAREER CENTERS (County & State)	255-6060
212 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
Missouri Div. of Workforce Development	www.works.mo.gov
FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER.....	800-688-9889
Federal job information	www.usa.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	
To file for benefits call	314-340-4950 or 800-320-2519
To file for benefits online	www.ui.dolir.mo.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF LABOR STANDARDS	573-751-3403
P.O. Box 3915, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.labor.mo.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF PROF. REGISTRATION	573-751-0293
3605 Missouri Blvd., Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.pr.mo.gov
MISSOURI DIVISION OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION	940-3326
3737 Harry S. Truman Blvd., Suite 300	www.labor.mo.gov
St. Charles, MO 63301	
Workers' Compensation Fraud & Non-compliance Investigations	800-592-6003
MISSOURI VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION	940-3300
3737 Harry S. Truman Blvd., Suite 400, St. Charles, MO 63301	

HEALTH & WELLNESS SERVICES

Barnes-Jewish St. Peters Hospital	800-392-0936
10 Hospital Dr., St. Peters, MO 63376	www.bjsph.org
Physician Referral Service.....	928-9355
Progress West HealthCare Center	344-1000
2 Progress Point Parkway, O'Fallon, 63368	www.progresswesthealthcare.org
Physician Referral Service.....	344-2273
St. Joseph Health Center	947-5000
300 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	www.ssmhealth.com
Doctor Referral.....	800-446-6624
St. Joseph Health Center-Wentzville	327-1000
500 Medical Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	
St. Joseph Hospital West	625-5200
100 Medical Plaza, Lake Saint Louis, MO 63367	
Doctor Referral.....	314-776-3627
CDC - National Information Hotline.....	800-232-4636
State Health Dept. Hotline.....	866-628-9891
ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE (help & referrals).....	800-252-6465
National Treatment Hotline.....	800-662-4357
National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse.....	314-962-3456
CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE OF MO.....	800-422-6237
CRIDER HEALTH CENTER	
546 First Capitol Dr., Suite 1, St. Charles, MO 63301.....	946-4000
1032 Crosswinds Ct., Wentzville, MO 63385.....	332-6000
MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION.....	314-773-1399
Information and referrals	www.mhagstl.org
MISSOURI DEPT. OF MENTAL HEALTH	
St. Louis Regional Center local office.....	926-1200
119 Olympic Way, St. Peters, MO 63376	
NATIONAL HOSPICE ORGANIZATION.....	800-338-8619
Patient referral & general information.....	800-658-8898
POISON CONTROL CENTER.....	314-772-5200 or 800-366-8888
RARE DISORDERS (National organization).....	800-999-6673
ST. CHARLES COUNTY HEALTH NURSE.....	800-822-4012 or 949-7400
1650 Boone's Lick Rd., St. Charles, MO 63301	
TEL-LINK HELP LINE (MO DEPT. OF HEALTH).....	800-835-5465
Health information & referrals for women & children	

HOTLINES & HELPFUL NUMBERS

ADOPTION & FOSTER CARE HOTLINE.....	800-554-2222
AGING INFORMATION REFERRAL.....	800-235-5503
AID TO FAMILIES WITH DEPENDENT CHILDREN.....	800-392-1261
ARSON ALERT.....	800-392-7766
CHILD ABUSE & NEGLECT.....	800-392-3738
CRIME STOPPERS.....	949-3333
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE VICTIMS NATIONAL HOTLINE.....	800-799-7233
ELDERLY ABUSE & NEGLECT.....	800-392-0210
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA).....	800-223-0425
GAMBLING ADDICTION HOTLINE.....	888-238-7633
MISSOURI LOTTERY-Jefferson City.....	573-751-4050
St. Louis.....	314-340-5800
	www.molottery.com

PARENTAL STRESS HELP	800-632-8188
PARENT SUPPORT GROUP.....	314-993-7550
PEACE CORPS RECRUITMENT.....	800-424-8580
SCHOOL VIOLENCE HOTLINE	866-748-7047
	www.schoolviolencehotline.com
ST. LOUIS HEALTHY MARRIAGE COALITION.....	314-361-1222
TEEN DATING ABUSE NATIONAL HOTLINE	866-331-9474
	www.loveisrespect.org

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

FAMILY SUPPORT/ CHILDREN’S DIVISION	940-3186
3737 Harry S. Truman Blvd., St. Charles, MO 63301	www.dss.mo.gov
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS.....	877-781-4236
505 Washington, St. Louis, MO 63101.....	314-340-7590
HOUSING DISCRIMINATION HOTLINE	800-669-9777
LEGAL SERVICES OF EASTERN MISSOURI.....	800-444-0514
Includes legal advocate services for abused women	www.lsem.org
MISSOURI BAR LAWYER REFERRAL	314-621-6680
MISSOURI PROTECTION & ADVOCACY SERVICES	800-392-8667
For persons with disabilities	www.moadvocacy.org
PROBATION & PAROLE.....	940-3333
211 Compass Point, St. Charles, MO 63301	
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY — ST. CHARLES COUNTY	949-7355
PUBLIC DEFENDER — ST. CHARLES COUNTY	949-7300
PUBLIC DEFENDER — LINCOLN COUNTY	528-5084

LIBRARIES

- ST. CHARLES CITY-COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT -

Administrative Office.....	441-2300
77 Boone Hills Dr., P.O. Box 529, St. Peters, MO 63376	
Carl Sandstedt, Director	www.youranswerplace.org

- BRANCHES -

Boone’s Trail, 10 Fiddlecreek Plaza, New Melle, MO.....	398-6200
Corporate Parkway, 1200 Corporate Parkway, Wentzville, MO	327-4010
Deer Run, 1300 N. Main, O’Fallon, MO.....	980-1332
Discovery Village Library Express, 378 Shadow Pines Dr., MO.....	332-6476
Kathryn Linnemann, 2323 Elm St., St. Charles, MO.....	723-0232
Kisker Rd., 1000 Kisker Rd., St. Charles, MO.....	447-7323
McClay Rd., 2760 McClay Rd., St. Charles, MO	441-7577
Middendorf-Kredell, 2750 Hwy. K., O’Fallon, MO	978-7926
North County, 1825 Commonfield Rd., Portage des Sioux, MO.....	753-3070
South County, 5577 Walnut St., Augusta, MO.....	228-4855
Spencer Rd., 427 Spencer Rd., St. Peters, MO.....	447-2320
Winghaven Library Express, 7435 Village Center Dr., O’Fallon, MO.....	561-3385

- STATE LIBRARY SERVICES -

Missouri State Archives	573-751-3280
Internet	www.sos.mo.gov/archives
Wolfner Library for Blind & Physically Handicapped	800-392-2614
	www.sos.mo.gov/wolfner

SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES

DIVISION OF AGING - St. Charles County	940-3170
3737 Harry S. Truman, Suite 100, St. Charles, MO 63301	
MID-EAST AREA AGENCY ON AGING	800-243-6060
MISSOURI DEPT. OF HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES	800-235-5503
P.O. Box 570, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dhss.mo.gov
MISSOURI Rx PROGRAM	573-751-3425
State's Prescription Plan	www.morx.mo.gov
NECAC COMMUNITY ACTION	
3400 Meadow Pointe Dr., O'Fallon, MO 63366	272-3476
11 Woodcrest Dr., Troy, MO 63379	528-7604
SENIOR PROPERTY TAX & RENT CREDIT	573-751-3505 or 800-877-6881
P.O. Box 2800, Jefferson City, MO 65102	www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/homestead
ST. JOSEPH HEALTH CENTER SENIOR SERVICES	947-5056
Geriatric health (specialists) & dental clinic	
300 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	

SOCIAL SECURITY MEDICARE/MEDICAID

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	800-772-1213
4800 Executive Ctr. Pkwy., St. Peters, MO 63376	www.ssa.gov
MEDICARE INFORMATION	800-633-4227
MO HEALTHNET (formerly MEDICAID)	573-751-3425
	www.dss.mo.gov/mhd
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID	www.cms.hhs.gov
C.L.A.I.M. PROGRAM	800-390-3330
Health insurance counseling for Medicare beneficiaries	www.missouriclaim.org

TAX INFORMATION

- FEDERAL TAXES -

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE	800-829-1040
	www.irs.gov
REFUND INFORMATION	800-829-4477
FORMS	800-829-3676

- STATE TAXES -

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE	www.dor.mo.gov/tax
Individual Income Tax	573-751-3505
Corporate Income Tax	573-751-4541
Sales Tax	573-751-2836

STATE TAXPAYER ASSISTANCE CENTER	314-877-0177
3256 Laclede Station Rd., Suite 101, St. Louis, MO 63143	
FORMS	800-877-6881
	www.dor.mo.gov/tax/forms

TRANSPORTATION

MODOT CUSTOMER SERVICE	888-275-6636
AMTRAK (Information & reservations)	800-872-7245
METRO LINK	314-982-1400
707 N. 1st, St. Louis, MO 63102	www.metrostlouis.org
EAST-WEST GATEWAY COORDINATING COUNCIL	314-421-4220
1 Memorial Dr., Suite 1600, St. Louis, MO 63102	www.ewgateway.org
KATY TRAIL CONDITIONS	800-334-6946
MISSOURI ROAD CONDITIONS	800-222-6400
MISSOURI HIGHWAY PATROL (Troop C)	300-2800
891 Technology Dr., Weldon Springs, MO 63304	
SHERIFFS' OFFICES	
St. Charles County	949-0809
TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (OATS)	
St. Charles County	800-201-6287

VETERANS SERVICES

VETERANS INFORMATION	800-827-1000
U.S. Department of Veterans' Affairs	
MISSOURI VETERANS COMMISSION	866-838-4636
VETERANS STATE SERVICE OFFICER	949-7330
201 N. 2nd, Suite 323, St. Charles, MO 63301	
ST. CHARLES VETERANS OUTPATIENT CLINIC	314-286-6988
7 Jason Ct. (off Westwood Dr.), St. Charles, MO 63304	

VOTER REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS

St. Charles County Clerk	949-7550
397 Turner Blvd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION	800-424-9530
STATE ELECTION SERVICES	800-669-8683
MISSOURI ETHICS COMMISSION	800-392-8660

YOUTH SERVICES

BOONSLICK STATE SCHOOL (for severely handicapped)	441-6465
321 Knaust Rd., St. Peters, MO 63376	
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF ST. CHARLES COUNTY	
1400 Olive, St. Charles, MO 63301	946-6255
1 Club Way, St. Peters, MO 63376	240-9150
CHILDREN & FAMILY SERVICES AUTHORITY	939-6200

CHILDREN’S HOME SOCIETY	940-1119
Specializing in care to children with serious medical conditions	
2424 Muegge Rd., St. Charles, MO 63303	
CRISIS NURSERY	947-0600
315 First Capitol Dr., St. Charles, MO 63301	
700 Medical Dr., Wentzville, MO 63385	887-3070
HEAD START & EARLY HEAD START	
1300 Continental Dr., Wentzville, MO. 63385	332-0265
KUTO-KIDS UNDER TWENTY-ONE (Youth Crisis).....	888-644-5886
NATIONAL CENTER FOR MISSING & EXPLOITED CHILDREN	800-843-5678
RUNAWAY CHILDREN (National runaway switchboard)	800-621-4000
SIDS RESOURCES.....	800-421-3511
Sudden Infant Death Syndrome	
TREND (Turning Resources & Energy in New Directions)	314-962-3456
8790 Manchester, St. Louis, MO 63144	
UNITED SERVICES, INC.	447-4777
YMCA	
3900 Shady Springs Ln., St. Peters, MO 63376	928-1928
3451 Pheasant Meadows Dr., O’Fallon, MO 63366	379-0092
YOUTH IN NEED HOTLINE	946-3771